September 4, 068

MEMUORANDUM

TG: Dean Duniop

Thank you {or your memo of July 26 about racial and reiigious
discrimination in {raternities.

I think I will bring this issue up to an early meeting of the
Executive Commitiee of the Soard. [ will need Lo put before
them a fairly detaiied statement of what our present conditions
are. ‘ould you please check back im your files, and mine if
necéssary, so ibat we ¢an give them a clear portrait of what
our present situation is and of what the law is. You may wish
to check with hr. Teller on this iast point.

Incidentally, shouidn't our materia! be extended to inciude
sororities -

I quite agree with you that the Fennsyivania Human Helations
Commission way not mage a thorough and detailed study of this
proviem, but somelody is going to fairly soon and we had Letter
be prepared to move in the rignt dgirection.

C. H. Watts

cc: iessrs. Lbersole

Hayward
Zeller



